
MINUTES – FEBRUARY 5, 2018 

The Board of Aldermen of the Town of Gibsonville met at 7:00 pm for a regular meeting in the Town Hall.  The meeting 

was called to order by Mayor Williams.  Alderpersons Shepherd, Owen, Dean, O’Toole, and Pleasants were present.   Ben 

Baxley, Town Manager, and Laurie Yarbrough, Town Clerk, were present.  Recreation Director Mike Dupree, Police 

Chief Ron Parrish, Fire Chief James Todd, Town Attorney Doug Hoy, Planning Director Brandon Parker, Public Works 

Director Rob Elliott, Asst. Public Works Director Ricky Wade, Walid Nicola, Planning Board Chairman Steve Harrison, 

and several Sullivan Ct. residents were in attendance. 

Invocation  

Alderman Owen gave the invocation. 

 

Approval of Agenda 

Alderman Shepherd, seconded by Alderman Pleasants, made a motion to postpone Items 6 & 7; Resolution Fixing Date of 

Public Hearing for Annexation – 962 Burlington Ave. and Rezoning Request - 962 Burlington Ave. - Public Hearing; 

until the March 5, 2018 meeting. The motion passed unanimously. The agenda was amended by postponing Items 6 & 7. 

 

Alderman Shepherd stated some concerns had come up that needed to be addressed, that is why they were postponing 

these items. 

 

Approval of Minutes 

Alderwoman Shepherd, seconded by Alderman Owen, made a motion to approve the minutes of January 8, 2018 and 

January 22, 2018.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 

Discussion of Airbnb 

Paula Richards, a Savannah Glen resident, stated she was an airbnb host. She stated she had met with the Town Manager 

and was told about the special use permit.  She stated she had received a letter from her HOA in reference to the concerns 

the Town of Gibsonville had with airbnbs in Lindley Park Estates.  She stated she just wanted to say airbnbs were not as 

bad as the Town has heard.  Ms. Richards stated she had never had any issues; 99% of her visitors were Elon students or 

their family. She explained that airbnb did their own listings and background checks on the visitors. She stated she was 

not sure what was going on in the Lindley Park Estates but crime was not coming from the airbnb. She stated she was 

interested in applying for a special use permit.   

Doug Hoy, Town Attorney, asked did the airbnb require you to live on the premises. 

Ms. Richards stated she did not know. 

Mr. Hoy asked was there a limit on the number of rooms you could rent out at one time. 

Ms. Richards stated she was not sure. She stated per the State of North Carolina, airbnbs are required to collect tax from 

the guests. 

Mayor Williams stated they would continue to monitor Lindley Park airbnbs and the enforcement. 

 

Walid Nicola stated he and his family had stayed at airbnbs all over the country; including Spain; and had always had 

good experiences. He stated airbnbs were for travelers and were good people. He stated he did not think the board should 

take the homeowners rights away. 

 

Discussion of Selling Town Property located at 225 Steele Street 

Ben Baxley, Town Manager, stated the Town has been approached about selling 1.09 acres the Town owns at 225 Steele 

Street. He stated the property was appraised at $35,000; the Board received a copy of the appraisal from David Massey 

with Massey Real Estate and Appraisals. He stated there was a well on the property once but this had been permanently 

abandoned several years ago. He asked the Board if there was an interest in selling the property. 

Alderman Shepherd asked if there was an issue with the property; such as water and sewer lines. 

Rob Elliott, Public Works Director, stated there were two sewer-lines, a sewer manhole, and a creek on the property. 

Mr. Baxley stated he asked all the departments and no one had a use for it. 

Mayor Williams stated he had been here thirty years and the property had never been used. 

Walid Nicola stated he developed the property on Lashley Park Drive. He stated he had worked with the past Town 

Engineer Haywood King on the water and sewer to Lashley Park. He stated the appraisal stated there were three lots on 

the property; he questioned this because of the sewer-lines and creek on the property which would require a fifty foot 

setback from creek. He stated he had talked with the Town Engineer and Public Works Director about the sewer-lines. 

 



-2- 

Alderman Owen stated he remembered when the last phase of  Lashley Park Drive was developed; there was talk about an 

easement across this property so Lashley Park Dr. could be extended one day to Steele St. 

Mr. Nicola agreed and stated if the Town signed over an easement; there could be an agreement for an easement from 

Lashley Park Dr. He stated right now there would be limited options for the property if the Town sold the property.   

Alderman Dean stated if the well was closed off, what else would they have to do.  He questioned the creek flooding. 

Mr. Elliott stated he was not sure, he would have to check into it. 

Alderman Shepherd stated they would need to look at the issues. 

Mayor Williams stated this was just an inquiry. 

Mr. Baxley asked the Board if they wanted to invest anymore money in this. 

Mayor Williams stated no, if anyone else wanted to buy the property they could come in and then the Board would look at 

it again. 

Reports 

a. Town Manager 
Ben Baxley, Town Manager, stated the Board Retreat was February 17

th
 at the Gibsonville Community Center. 

Mayor Williams stated there would not be a February agenda meeting since the Board had the Retreat. 

Mr. Baxley asked if any Board members had any items to discuss at the Retreat, let him know. He stated they would 

discuss the FY 2018-2019 budget, and  hear department heads requests at the Retreat. He sated they were in the process of 

getting bids for the Library improvements and the restroom construction; he would have bids by the March meeting. 

b. Mayor 
Mayor Williams asked Shawn Dowell if there was any news for the N.C. Historical Properties Commission on the 

Lindley building. 

Shawn Dowell stated it would be presented to their board next Thursday. 

Alderman Shepherd, seconded by Alderman Owen, made a motion to adjourn.  The motion passed unanimously.  The 

meeting adjourned at 7:52 pm. 

         ___________________________ 

         Mayor 

Attest: 

_________________________________ 

Town Clerk 

 

Board of Aldermen Retreat 

February 17, 2018 

The Board of Aldermen met at 8:00 am at the Gibsonville Community Center for their Annual Board Retreat. Police 

Chief Ron Parrish, Public Works Director Rob Elliott, Recreation Director Mike Dupree, Fire Chief James Todd, HR 

Officer May Hill, and Finance Officer Chad Coble were present. Each Department Head presented their budget request 

for the FY 2018-2019. The Board discussed upcoming budget issues. 

The meeting adjourned at 12:00 noon. 


